
From: McGahan, Peter [mailto:Peter.Mcgahan@sunwater.com.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2012 3:22 PM 
To: Les Godfrey 
Cc: Allan, Matthew 
Subject: RE: QCA - adjustment to overheads 
 
Les, 
 
We just applied the lower rate, and in hindsight this was our error.  However the Authority 
cannot apply its adjustments without first offsetting against the under recovery, as to do so 
will establish costs targets that are well below the efficient level. 
 
Regards 
Peter 
 
 
From: Les Godfrey [mailto:les.godfrey@qca.org.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2012 9:34 AM 
To: McGahan, Peter 
Cc: Angus MacDonald; Ralph Donnet 
Subject: RE: QCA - adjustment to overheads 
 
Peter, 
 
In your email on this dated 15 March last (attached), you advised that:  
 
The explanation for running an under-recovery in Deloitte's report has an element of truth to it, but it is 
undermined by further investigation. Yes, SunWater acknowledges it performs feasibility studies for 
projects that may never proceed. However, these studies are performed by the Business 
Development group and these costs are quarantined from the Brisbane and Local Overhead 
allocation in the SFM. This is shown in the attached extract from the 610.07 SFM. 
The simple case is that SunWater had forecast non-direct costs with an under-recovery due to the 
applied rate being lower than the calculated rate. 
 
If the estimated under-recovery is not based on the advice provided by Deloitte, could you please 
provide details of how the overhead loading rates actually applied are calculated.  That is, on what 
basis is the applied rate lower than the calculated rate, and what is the nature of anticipated 
efficiencies included in the calculation of the applied rate.  Without this information, it is difficult to 
assess your argument for offsetting the Authority’s efficiency adjustments against the unrecovered 
portion of non-direct costs. 
 
Regards, 
 
Les 
 
From: McGahan, Peter [mailto:Peter.Mcgahan@sunwater.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2012 1:40 PM 
To: Angus MacDonald; Les Godfrey 
Cc: Allan, Matthew; Wishart, Paul; Esson, Keith 
Subject: FW: QCA - adjustment to overheads 
 
Angus and Les, 
 
Keith has provided a very important example of how any non-direct efficiency adjustments 
need to be made.  If adjustments are not made through the non-direct costs pools in the 
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manner shown by Keith, so as to reduce the under-recovery first, then the QCA will set 
SunWater up to fail by establishing cost targets that are below efficient cost. 
 
For your consideration please. 
 
Peter  
 
 
From: Esson, Keith  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2012 12:19 PM 
To: McGahan, Peter 
Cc: Wishart, Paul 
Subject: QCA - adjustment to overheads 
 
Peter, 
 
 
The QCA, on the basis of the Deloitte “SunWater Admin cost Review Phase 2” report have identified 
an adjustment to resource centre costs. 
 
The breakdown of the non-direct cost adjustment adopted by the QCA is as follows:- 
 

Finance                  $129,757 
ICT                          $76,893 
HR                         $144,175 
HSEQ                    $144,175 
                             -------------- 
Total                     $495,000 
                             -------------- 

 
SunWater does not believe that it is correct to make the above adjustment:- 

• Deloitte report page 16 – “…case study and benchmarking exercises highlight possible areas 
of efficiency improvement, however they are indicative only” 

• Deloitte report page 19 – streamline MAE’s have an accuracy of +- 10 to 20% 
• Deloitte report page 21 – potential FTE saving of 61.15 to 7.15 on a base of 178.4.   This is a 

saving of between 3 and 4 % which should be considered in the light of the bullet points 
above. 

 
Notwithstanding SunWater’s view is that no adjustment is justified, the adjustment adopted by the 
QCA has been run through the SunWater Financial Model (SFM).   This was done to establish the 
correct method of adjusting overheads in the hope that this correct method is applied by the QCA for 
any other adjustments adopted by the QCA. 
 
The result of this is:- 

• To reduce the amount of the under-recovery of local and Brisbane over heads. 
• Zero change to service contracts because the calculated over head rates remain above the 

applied over head rates. 



 
 

SUNWATER LIMITED 

Version 610.01 Version 610.09 

% 63.76 63.61 64.24 63.% 65.02 63.56 63.40 64.03 63.75 64.80 
Brisbane overhead % 40.3] 41.75 42.31 39.68 39.% 

% 104H , 105.::6 1 ffi .55 103.64 104.% 
Rilles applied in model 

Local overhead % 60.32 60.19 60.23 59.93 60.93 60.32 60.19 60.23 59.93 60.93 
Brisbane overhead % 37.65 " 00 39.19 36.79 36.% 

% 97.97 99.19 99.42 96.72 97.91 
Difference _ Over (under) recovery 

Local overhead % (344) (401 ) (409) (321) (3ElJ) 
Brisbane overhead % 

% 

Overhead cost pools total Nominal $ ,em 22,509 22,914 23,535 24059 22,437 22~38 23 ,455 24,133 
Recovered using applied labour based rate Nominal $ ,em I I 

(Over) under recovery Nominal $ ,em 
Brisbane overhead 

Overhead cost pools total Nominal $ ,em 17,149 17 ~76 18 ;382 17,935 18,194 
Recover ), - leT desktop and Network charges Nominal $ ,em (1 959) (2 POOl (2059) (2,110) (2,163) 
Recovery- based on non labour costs excluding electricity Nominal $ ,em (1 409] (1 .:187] (1 .:192] (1 300] (1 643] 

Recovery- based on labour costs Nominal $ ,em 13,700 14poo 15031 14,445 14,388 
Recovered using applied labour based rate Nominal $ ,em (13.:191] (14 .Q48] (14 .;157] (13 838] (13 772] 

(Over) under recovery Nominal $ ,em .ffi C" m '" '" 
Total- (Over) under recovery Nominal $ ,em 2 152 2222 2612 '",; 2§33 1 §32 1 pffi 2p65 2p45 ",;~ 



 
The attached file provides more detail on the impact of the QCA adjustment. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Keith Esson 
Contractor - SunWater Financial Model 
Tel :  07  3120  0141 
Cell : 04  0712  0732 
 
 
*********************************************************************** 
The information in this e-mail together with any attachments is 
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution 
and/or publication of this e-mail message is prohibited.  
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to 
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message 
and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your 
computer system network.  
Any attachments should be checked for viruses by you, before being opened. SunWater 
accepts no responsibility for an attachment that contains a virus. 
*********************************************************************** 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------  
The information contained in this message and any annexure is  
confidential and intended only for the named recipient(s). If  
you have received this Email in error, please  
notify us immediately by return email or telephone +61 7  
3222-0555 and destroy the original message. Please note that  
if you are not the intended recipient, no part of this  
message may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted.  
 
Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses  
or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on  
other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these  
matters. If you have any doubts about the authenticity of an  
email purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.  
------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 


